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Kahler, Pam

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 8:35 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Learn Fare

From: Inabnet, Kay

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 8:13 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Solie, Denise

Subject: RE: Learn Fare

Good morning.

Sorry, with an amendment that has already been processed, there isn't really anything | can do. My suggestion is that
when we would get to the amendment on the floor, Rep. Honadel would ask to have the amendment returned to the
author. He would have to submit a new amendment with the corrections for consideration but it wouldn't take the place of
the old amendment. Right now we are looking at amendment number 10 to the joint finance sub amendment. If you have
any other questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Kay

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:49 PM
To: Inabnet, Kay

Subject: FW: Learn Fare

Kay?

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:42 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: RE: Learn Fare

Yes. ltis.

We assumed that anything we had already received was correct.
Can an introduced amendment be fixed? Can you talk to Kay and ask her fo hold on it until you do a correction?

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:06 PM
To: Solie, Denise

Subject: Learn Fare

Denise:

We've been reading the Wheeler Report.

Do you know if the Learn Fare amendment that Honadel is using is the Learn Fare Pam did for your office? After it left our
office, Pam noticed a few things that should have been changed. But then she didn't fix them before it was not on your
pared-down list of amendments.

Sorry about that, but if Honadel is using that amendment, we would like to fix it.

-Cathlene
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 341, line 1: delete lines 1 to 20.

2. Page 456, line 20: delete that line.

3. Page 457, line 16: delete that line.

4. Page 573, line 1: delete lines 1 to 10.

d. Page 596, lihe 3: delete lines 3 to 14.

6. Page 635, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 636, line 10.

7. Page 1235, line 24: delete lines 24 and 25.

8. Page 1236, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7.

9. Page 1259, line 12: delete that line and substitute:
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“SECTION 2296b. 119.82 (1m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

119.82 (1m) (c) Has been or is being sanctioned under s. 49.26 (1) (h) exris

10. Page 1704, line 18: delete lines 18 to 23.

11. Page 1859, line 11: before “49.153” insert “and”.

12. Page 1859, line 12: delete “, and 49.155 (1m) (a) 1. and 1m. (intro.)”.
13. Page 1859, line 15: delete lines 15 to 21.

14. Page 1885, line 3: delete the material beginning with “20.437 (2)” and

ending with “46.22 (1) (b) 2. e.,” on line 4.

15. Page 1885, line 7: delete the material beginning with “49.153” and ending

with “948.45 (1)” on line 9 and substitute “and 49.153 (1) (a), (b), and (¢)”.

16. Page 1885, line 9: delete “and (6)”.

(END)



